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me@warrenbolton.com

From: me@warrenbolton.com
Sent: Friday, 18 October 2024 8:15 PM
To: 'Ward - Urban Planet'
Subject: RE: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence
Attachments: SARA Condition Response.pdf

Hi Ward 
 
Is there a facility to engage with SARA at this stage over their conditions? 
 
I see Part 6 of the Development Assessment Rules  but they do not seem to help understand the 
process  
 
And what is the time period and process? 
 
OR 
 
Do we just wait until the DP is issued and file and Appeal In the P&E Court and then negotiate? 
 
My Issues are attached  
 
Please let me know 
 
Regards  
 
Warren 
 
Warren Bolton 
Mobile     Int.  614 293949 04  
Aust.                 04 293949 04   

 

From: Ward - Urban Planet <ward@urbanplanet.com.au>  
Sent: Thursday, October 17, 2024 1:11 PM 
To: me@warrenbolton.com; 'Mud Crabs Direct' <mudcrabsdirect@gmail.com> 
Subject: FW: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence 
 
 
 
From: No Reply <mydas-notifications-prod2@qld.gov.au>  
Sent: Thursday, 17 October 2024 12:38 PM 
To: Emily.Burke@frasercoast.qld.gov.au; development@frasercoast.qld.gov.au; enquiry@frasercoast.qld.gov.au 
Cc: peter.mulcahy@dilgp.qld.gov.au; ward@urbanplanet.com.au 
Subject: 2112-26497 SRA application correspondence 
 
Please find attached a notice regarding application 2112-26497 SRA. 
 
If you require any further information in relation to the application, please contact the State Assessment and Referral 
Agency on the details provided in the notice. 
 
This is a system-generated message. Do not respond to this email. 
RA6-N  
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